CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDANO.  6.A.
FROM: John F. Weigold 1V, General Manager
Meeting Date: July 14, 2022 Subject: Consideration of Resolution 46-2022

Calling for a General District Election
within the Cambria Community Services
District (CCSD) on Tuesday,

November 8, 2022 and Requesting
Consolidation of the CCSD Election with
the November 8, 2022 Consolidated
General Election for San Luis Obispo
County

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 46-2022 calling for a General
District Election within the CCSD on Tuesday, November 8, 2022 and requesting that the CCSD
Election be consolidated with the November 8, 2022 Consolidated General Election for San Luis
Obispo County.

FISCAL IMPACT
Consolidating the CCSD's election with other elections significantly reduces the CCSD’s cost to

print the ballot. The estimated cost is $11,000 and will be included in the Proposed Fiscal Year
2022/2023 Budget.

DISCUSSION:

There will be two vacant positions with the CCSD Board of Directors that will be filled during the
November 8, 2022 General Election. President Donn Howell's and Director Cindy Steidel’s terms
will expire on December 2, 2022; the individuals elected to those positions will serve four-year
terms beginning December 2022 and ending December 2026.

The attached Resolution provides for calling for the election and requesting that the election be
consolidated with the November 8, 2022 Consolidated General Election. The Resolution
requesting consolidation must be filed with the County no later than Friday, August 12, 2022.
Items 1 and 2, below, were filed with the County of San Luis Obispo on Friday, July 1, 2022.

1. Notice to County Elections Official — Elective Offices
2. A map of CCSD’s boundaries

Attachments: Resolution 46-2022
5/6/2022 County of San Luis Obispo Office of the Clerk-Recorder Letter
CCSD District Boundaries Map



